
SCIL/SEC/ 2024 
22nd April, 2024 

To, 

BSE Limited, 

Listing Department, 
Phiroze Jeejebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400 001 

The National Stock Exchange of India, 
Listing Department, 
Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra East, 

Mumbai - 400 051 

Sub.: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that the Registrar 
and Transfer Agent of the Company M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited has 
received below mentioned request for issue of duplicate share certificate: 

Sr. Folio No. | Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of 
No. No. Nos. Shares 

1. V0002528 | VAMAN 1249 279119645 — 1912 

SHANKAR 279121556 

PATWARDHAN 

We will issue the duplicate Share Certificate only after the necessary formalities 
are carried out by the shareholder. We are enclosing the proof of date of receipt of 
information by the Company. 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For SUMITOMO CHEMICAL INDIA LIMITED 

> 
(Deepika Trivedi) 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Encl.: a/a 



a V 

Inward 

From: 
neha karde@linkintime.co.in 

Sent: 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 4:59 PM 

To: 
inward 

Cc: 
Jayshree Manantra 

Subject: 
Sumitomo Chemical India Limited- 0002528 

Attachments: 
1D2143.pdf 

Dear sir, 

Sumitomo Chemical India Limited- VO002528 

Inward for stop mark- Lost by holder. 

No need to reply. 

Neha Karde 

Team Member- Investor Relations, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

Pp: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2117) F: +91 22 49186060 

E: neha. karde@linkintime.
co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in 
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From 

MADHAV PATWARDHAN 

Flat H 2nd Floor, lIA Ranjith Road 

irpuram, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 0 

Date: 21-03-2Y 

To, 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, 

Sumitomo Chemical India Ltd 

C-101, Ist Floor, 247 Park, 

Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 

VYikhroli (West), Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, 400083 

fel: - 22-49186000/49182375 

Dear Sir / Ma‘am 

Subject: Procedure To Claim Shares 

Unit: Sumitomo Chemical India Ltd 

Folio No: V0002528 

I, MADHAV PATWARDHAN am the legal heir ol registered joint 

shareholders LATE VAMAN SHANKAR PATWARDHAN ind LATE MANIK 

PATWARDHAN of the above-mentioned folio. 

I am attaching the following documents, Kindly take it on 

record. 

e Letter to Company 

e Form ISR 1 

* Cancelled Cheque of Madhav Patwardhan 

e Form TSR ? 

4 
e Form ISR 3 



enema aa SS me a oe mundiiummembieiieae 
Salami cmieraisianiia seetaisipiadaceemeaeee 

es selt =att ted LOpy ft Aadhaar ‘ard and Pan ard 
Madhay Patwardhan 

* Copy of Death Certificate Late Manik Patwardhan 
attested by Madhav Patwardhan 

* Notarized copy of Death Certificate of Late Manik 
Patwardhan 

® Copy of Death Certificate of Late Vaman Shankar 
Patwardhan at 

® Notarized 

Patwardhan 

* Self -attest 

Witness 

I state that I dk 

possession. 

to you, if not 

certificate along 

4S Folio number, 

shareholder on 

Number of shares. 

Kindly update the 

with the details 

the IEPF till year 

70py of 

ed copy of 

record of the Company, 

tested by Madhav Patwardhan 

Death Certificate of Late Vaman Shankar 

Aadhaar Card and Pan Card of 

» not have original share certificate in my 
Kindly check if same has been returned undelivered 

kindly send the procedure to claim the share 
with details of 

Face value, 

the share certificates such 
ificate Number, Name of the 

Distinctive number and 

above documents on the record and provide me 
of the shares and dividends 
2023 

transferred to 

THANKING YOU IN ADVANCE 

MADHAV PATWARDHAN 



* IEPF: Please let me know the number ' shares and | 

tivl claimed from IEPF. j 
\ 

* Joint Holder: 

| Holder {if any 

e Signature: Kindly send the signature verification format 

and p scedure. 

® Unclaimed Dividends: Please send details of the unc 

dividends lying with the company 

I request you to revert to the queries stated above at the 

earliest. 

Yours Sincerely, 

wl am oe a 

MADHAV PATWARDHAN 
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